
Outlook

Re: Open Faculty Membership Seats Available for FA25-SP27 [Governance Committees]

From Sison, Girlie <GSison@losmedanos.edu>

Date Mon 8/25/2025 8:00 AM

To Gunder, Paula <pgunder@losmedanos.edu>

Cc Simone, Adrianna <asimone@losmedanos.edu>; Giambattista, Louie <LGiambattista@losmedanos.edu>;
Duldulao, Abigail <ADuldulao@losmedanos.edu>

Hi Paula,
I’m interested in joining the Teaching and Learning Committee for Science and Math. I
previously served on the Curriculum Committee and recently attended a Flex workshop led by
Randi and Cindy, our respective TLC and CSLO/PSLO chairs. I’d love to support our efforts in
assessment and professional development to enhance instructional pedagogies and learning at
LMC.
Thank you for your consideration.
Best,
Girlie

-------------------------------------
Girlie Naomi N. Sison, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor, Chemistry

2700 E Leland Rd, Pittsburg, CA 94565

From: Gunder, Paula <pgunder@losmedanos.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Gunder, Paula <pgunder@losmedanos.edu>
Cc: Simone, Adrianna <asimone@losmedanos.edu>; Giambattista, Louie
<LGiambattista@losmedanos.edu>; Duldulao, Abigail <ADuldulao@losmedanos.edu>
Subject: Open Faculty Membership Seats Available for FA25-SP27 [Governance Committees]

[BCC: LMC ALL Faculty]

Happy FA25 Flex Week, LMC Faculty Colleagues,  

In my final semester as LMC's Academic Senate Vice President, I wanted to surface for everyone that we have
33 shared governance committee membership seats open.  If you are able, willing, and interested in taking a turn to
serve on a committee beginning FA25 through SP27, please use the information below to help orient and put
yourself forward.  If you were contacted in this past spring to let you know that your two-year service term had
ended, and you want to continue in your committee membership role, please follow the information below as well
to 're-up.'
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